COMMUNICATIONS TARIFF APPLICATION

DATE PSC RECEIVED:  7/14/2023 103127 AM AUTHORITY NUMBER:
T20230024

OFFICIAL FILING DATE: 7/13/2023 12:00:00 AM PROCESSED BY: OPR JEFF
BATES

COMPANY CODE: TX205

COMPANY NAME: XO Commumications Services, [1.C

A. SYNOPSIS

1. ANTICIAPTED EFFECTIVE DATE: 7/18/2023
2. 1F DIFFERENT, COMPANY REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE: 7/18/2023

3. DESCRIPTION OF THE FILING:

XOis issuing these changes in compliance with the Order of the Federal Communications Commission in WC
Docket No. 18-156, In the Matter of 8YY Access Charge Reform, FCC 20-143, released October 9, 2020. These
revisions reduce the 800 Data Basic Access Service Query rate.

B. ACTION TO BE TAKEN WITH THIS FILING
1. TO BECOME EFFECTIVE Al (Al or A2) SUBJECT: ACCESS
2. PLACE ON COMMISSION AGENDA FOR DATE:

3. RECOMMENDATION DUE DATE:

4. DOCKET NO:

5. ORDER NO:

C. FINAL ACTION

1.EFFECTIVE DATE: 7/18/2023 PROTESTED? YES OR NO (CIRCLE ONE)
2. REVISION REPLACEMENTS? REQUESTED: N/A RECEIVED: N/A

3. REVISION DISCREPANCIES:

4. COMMENTS:

5. REVISIED PAGES VERIFIED AGANIST E-TARIFF: Book-7/25/2023
6. E-TARIFF UPDATED:

FORMS (2) REVISIED 11/2015 FORM/CTA



Jeff Bates

From: Cayce Hinton

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 3:11 PM
To: Jeff Bates; Eric Wooten

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang
Subject: FW: Price List Filings
Attachments: 33494 pdf; 33495.pdf

Jeff, Eric?

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 2:35 PM

To: Cayce Hinton <CHINTON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Price List Filings

Good afternoon, Cayce,

CLK has received a couple of price lists revisions from XO Communications Services, in compliance
with an FCC order. I'll attach them to this email for reference. According to the PSC website,
companies should address all price list, service schedule, and tariff-related filings to
telephone.tariffs@psc.state.fl.us. Should CLK reject these filings with the instructions to see the
filings instructions indicated on the Commission’s website at https://www.floridapsc.com/telecom-
etariff-requirement ?

Thanks for your help!
Dorothy

FPSC - T20230024



L'zo' communications
" A Verizon Company

22001 Loudoun County Pkwy
Ashburn, VA 20147

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

July 13,2023

Mr. Cayce Hinton, Director

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0864

Re: XO Communications Services, LLC Florida Price List No. 8 Revisions

Dear Mr. Hinton:

Please find for filing an electronic copy of XO Communications Services, LLC (“X0O”) Florida Price
List No. 8 revisions. XO is issuing these tariff changes in compliance with the Order of the Federal
Communications Commission in WC Docket No. 18-156, In the Matter of 8Y'Y Access Charge Reform, FCC
20-143, released October 9, 2020. These revisions reduce the 800 Data Base Access Service Query rate.

The following pages are included in this filing:

25th Revised Page 1
7th Revised Page 62

This filing is being submitted with an issued date of July 13, 2023 and a requested effective date of
July 18, 2023.

Should you have any questions, please contact Jacqueline McGirr at 201-394-5032 or by email
at jacqueline.mcgirr(@verizon.com.

Sincerely,

/Ww . 727,

Jacqueline M. McGirr
Senior Manager
State Government Relations

Xo0.com

FPSC - T20230024
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XO COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC. FLORIDA PRICE LIST NO. 8
25™ REVISED PAGE 1
CANCELS 24™ REVISED PAGE 1

ACCESS SERVICE

CHECK SHEET

The Title Page and pages listed below of this price list are effective as of the date shown. Revised sheets
contain all changes from the original price list that are in effect as of the date indicated.

PAGE REVISION PAGE REVISION PAGE REVISION

Title Page Original 34 Original 62 7" Rev.*
1 25" Rev.* 34.1 4" Rev. 62.1 4" Rev.
2 Original 34.2 3" Rev. 62.2 Original
3 Original 343 3" Rev. 62.3 Original
4 Original 34.4 Ist Rev. 62.4 Original
5 Original 34.5 Original 62.5 Original
6 Ist Rev. 34.6 2nd Rev. 62.6 Original
7 2" Rev. 35 Original 63 Ist Rev.
8 2nd Rev. 36 Ist Rev. 64 Original
9 2" Rev. 37 Original 65 1st Rev.
10 Ist Rev. 38 2" Rev, 66 Ist Rev.
11 2" Rev. 39 Ist Rev. 66.1 Ist Rev.
12 Ist Rev. 40 Original
13 3" Rev. 41 Ist Rev.

14 Original 42 Original
15 Original 43 Original
16 Original 44 Original
17 Original 45 Original
18 Original 46 Original
19 Original 47 Original
20 Original 48 Original
21 Original 49 Original
22 Ist Rev. 50 Original
23 Ist Rev. 51 Original

23.1 Original 52 Original
24 Original 53 Original
25 Original 54 Original
26 Original 55 Original
27 Original 56 Original
28 Original 57 2™ Reyv.
29 Original 58 2" Reyv.
30 Original 59 5" Rev.
31 Original 60 Ist Rev.
32 Original 61 5" Rev.
33 Original

*- Indicates new or revised pages.

Issued: July 13, 2023 Effective: July 18, 2023
Karl Tucker — Director
22001 Loudoun County Pkwy
Ashburn, VA 20147
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XO COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, LLC FLORIDA PRICE LIST NO. 8
7™ REVISED PAGE 62

CANCELS 6" REVISED PAGE 62
ACCESS SERVICE

SECTION 3 - SWITCHED ACCESS SERVICE (CONT'D.)

3.9 Rates and Charges (Cont'd.)
3.9.4 Toll-Free 8XX Data Base Access Service

Zone 1*: $0.000200 (R)
Zone 2%: $0.000200 (R)

3.9.5 Network Blocking

Excessive trunk group blocking occurs when the ordered trunking capacity is insufficient
to accommodate a carrier’s access traffic. Blocking beyond industry established thresholds

will result in per call blocking charges.

Per blocked call: $0.008000

* Rate Zones are defined in Section 1.

Issued: July 13, 2023 Effective: July 18,2023

Karl Tucker

22001 Loudoun County Pkwy
Ashburn, VA 20147

FPSC - T20230024



	CTA_T20230024.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	T20230024.pdf
	VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

	e-mail T20230024.pdf
	CTA_T20230024.pdf




